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Subject: [Reconsidera,on Request] Fw: Urgent Dispute -Account No
Date: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 at 5:32:10 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: reconsider on behalf of Silver A Marke,ng
To: reconsidera,on@icann.org <reconsidera,on@icann.org>
A7achments: ATT00001.txt

Hello Icann Team,

I would request you to help and guide us to get our domain back from Godaddy.

With my log discussion with GoDaddy support team neither they are responding over email whereas
they have confirmed over phone they have registered my case.

I would like to bring it to you no,ce that they have i did renewed all other domain which has the same
expiry like below domain but below domain was invisible a\er comple,ng order then i no,ce it is also
not in Invoice.

A\er that i called GoDaddy who is the registrar for this domain and from last 15+ year's we are doing
it.

This is our digital property only Icann is rights to take it no one else can take it with even informing us.

Would request you to help us in resolving this issue urgently.

Reference communica,on a_ached for your immediate reference i can provide all last 10-15 year's
invoice for your reference.

Thanks 

Amy

From: Silver A Marke,ng 
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 1:17 AM
To: 
Subject: Fw: Urgent Dispute -Account No.
 
Hello Godaddy,

Based on ICANN i am again wri,ng being we didn't get the response back to our issue

h_ps://www.icann.org/registrar-reports/accredita,on-qualified-list.html [icann.org]

ICANN | Descriptions and Contact Information for ICANN-
Accredited Registrars [icann.org]
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Personal Information Redacted



Page 2 of 2

Registrars in this list have signed the 2013 Registrar Accreditation Agreement ("RAA"), which is
the most current contract governing the registrar relationship with ICANN.

www.icann.org

Please do the needful and return our digital property.

you are not authorized to take our domain

Thanks 

From: Silver A Marke,ng
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 2:26 PM
To: 
Subject: Urgent Dispute -Account No
 
Hello GD team,

I am owner of the Godaddy account  No.

Due to autorenewal our card has not didn't went through and we saw and paid the due amount.

We are keeping this domains since last 15 year's.

These domain are missing from our account would need these domain back to our account immediately.

ROYALAFFILIATES.COM
ROYALSPORTS.NET
ROYALSPORTS.ORG
CRAZYROYAL.COM

would request to take this mater urgently and update us to avoid and legal

Thank you 

Support Team

Contact Information Redacted

Personal Information Redacted

Personal Information Redacted




